



WARNING LETTER

Date: August 19, 2021

TO: sales@pushmycart.com

_____ on August 2, 2021 and August 16, 2021, respectively. We also reviewed your Facebook social media website at <https://www.facebook.com/pushmycartglobal>, where you direct consumers to your website, <https://www.pushmycart.com>, to purchase your products. Additionally, we reviewed your product listings on your Amazon storefront, which you operate under the name, PushMyCart, where you have multiple listings of “Patanjali Coronil Kit.” The FDA has observed that your website offers “Patanjali Coronil Kit” (aka “Patanjali Divya Swasari Coronil Kit”), “Dr. Reckeweg Arsenic Album Dilution 30 CH,

for sale in the United States to cure COVID-19

¹ in people. Based on our review, these products are unapproved new drugs sold in violation of section 505(a) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. § 355(a). Furthermore, these products are misbranded drugs under section 502 of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. § 352. The introduction or delivery for introduction of these products into interstate commerce is prohibited under sections 301(a) and (d) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. § 331(a) and (d).

and mobilized the Operating Divisions of HHS.

² In addition, on March 13, 2020, there was a Presidential declaration of a national emergency in response to COVID-19.³ Therefore, FDA is taking urgent measures to protect consumers from certain products that, without approval or authorization by FDA, claim to mitigate, prevent, treat, diagnose, or cure COVID-19 in people. As described below, you sell products that are intended to mitigate, prevent, treat, diagnose, or cure COVID-19 in people. We request that you take

³ Proclamation on Declaring a National Emergency Concerning the Novel Coronavirus Disease (COVID-19) Outbreak (Mar. 13, 2020), available at <https://trumpwhitehouse.archives.gov/presidential-actions/proclamation-declaring-national-emergency-concerning-novel-coronavirus-disease-covid-19-outbreak/>.

immediate action to cease the sale of any

related products in violation of the FD&C Act. This list can be found at <http://www.fda.gov/consumers/health-fraud-scams/fraudulent-coronavirus-disease-covid-19-products>.
Once you have taken act0.002 Tw 6.6 (a)e-